
 

City Manager’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: 6/28/2022 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager  Approval Electronically 

FROM: Calli Wilsey, Government Affairs & Strategic Initiatives Administrator 

SUBJECT:  League of Cities Conferences (State and National) 

Both the National League of Cities and the Nevada League of Cities & Municipalities recently 

released details about their upcoming conferences, which will take place the second half of 2022. 

Council members who wish to attend the conferences are encouraged to reach out to their liaisons 

for travel coordination.  

Nevada League of Cities & Municipalities 2022 Annual Conference  

 Dates: August 9-12, 2022 (Please note there is a scheduled Reno City Council meeting on 

August 10) 

 Location: Las Vegas, NV 

 Agenda: Attached 

National League of Cities City Summit 2022 

 Dates: November 17-19, 2022 with executive education sessions starting on November 16 

 Location: Kansas City, MO 

 Preliminary Schedule: Attached 


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


